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Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: December 5, 2023 
 
TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Steven Rose, Director of Human Resources 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving the Group Dental Renewal Contract, for the 

period January 1, 2024, through December 31, 2024, with Delta 
Dental of California to provide dental insurance benefits to eligible 
enrollees 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution 
 
FUNDING: No budgetary modifications are needed with this resolution.  Funding for 
the dental plan is contained within the departments’ annual budgets. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The County has maintained a contract with Delta Dental of California to provide dental 
benefits to our employees and retirees since 1977. Each year, Delta Dental provides a 
Contract Renewal for Group Dental services. 
 
On December 15, 2020, the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution 20-517 to enter 
into a new Dental Administrative Services Contract and approve the Plan Year 2021 
Group Dental Application for dental benefits with Delta Dental. On February 8, 2022, the 
Board of Supervisors approved Resolution 22-087 to renew the Group Dental Contract 
for the plan year 2022 for administrative and claim services through Delta Dental at a 
monthly rate of $10.02 per enrollee. On February 7, 2023, the Board of Supervisors 
approved Resolution 23-067 to renew the Group Dental Contract for the plan year 2023 
and increase the monthly rate to $10.32 per insured enrollee. 
 
The County wishes to renew the Group Dental Renewal Contract for the plan year 2024 
at the continued monthly rate of $10.32 per insured enrollee for the period of January 1, 
2024, to December 31, 2024. 
 
Your consideration of the attached Resolution is appreciated. 
 
Item Initiated and Approved by:  Steven Rose, Director of Human Resources 
Submittal date: 11/16/23   
Resubmitted:  11/20/23 
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